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C1TY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: MARCH 5, 2021
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK 7/ /.

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF DENNIS WASHBURN'S
APPOINTMENT TO THE ART IN PUBLIC PLACES ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

MEETING
DATE: MARCH 24, 2021

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council approve the appointment of Dennis
Washburn to the Art in Public Places Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND:

Per the Calabasas Municipal Code Section 17.24.070, the Arts in Public Places
Advisory Committee is comprised of a parks and recreation commissioner
appointed by the chair, a planning commissioner appointed by the chair and one
at-large member appointed by the city council and the committee shall be
advisory to the city council. All members must be residents of the City. The
committee is advisory to the City Council. On March 4, 2021, the Planning
Commission nominated Commissioner Washburn for the position. Commissioner
Washburn has served on the Planning Commission for more than five years.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the Council approve the appointment of Dennis Washburn to the Art in Public
Places Advisory Committee.
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